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25 November 2020 
 
Attn: NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment – Biodiversity and Conservation Division  
 
RE: Chain Valley Colliery – Bathymetric Subsidence Results (S2-S4), October 2020 
 
Great Southern Energy Pty Ltd T/A Delta Coal (Delta Coal) are providing bathymetric scanning results in accordance 
with its Development Consent, SSD-5465 (modification 5) Statement of Commitments. Specifically, “Subsidence - 
Management and monitoring of subsidence will continue to be undertaken in accordance with the Colliery’s SMP 
or Extraction Plans, which will be reviewed and updated as required to include the commitments made below. Delta 
Coal will provide raw subsidence survey data to BCD within 7 days of completion”. 

In accordance with the above commitment, Figure 1 on Page 2 identifies the results of bathymetric scanning across 
mini-wall workings. There has been no exceedance of anticipated subsidence to atop the workings to date. 
Additionally, raw subsidence data has been provided via email attachment to DPIE-BCD 
(info@environment.nsw.gov). 

Yours Sincerely, 
 

 

Lachlan McWha  

Delta Coal – Environmental Compliance Coordinator  

Phone: 02 4358 0875  

Mobile: 0420 525 270   
 Chain Valley Colliery 

 Off Construction Rd (Off Ruttleys Rd) 

 Mannering Park NSW 2259 
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Figure 1: Bathymetric Survey Data S2-S4 October 2020 

 


